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July 6, 2005

Blanca S. Bayo

Director, Division of Public Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

VIA CERTIFED MAIL

Re:  Adelphia Telecommunications of Florida, Inc. Interexchange Carrier Market Exit

Dear Director Bayo:

Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc. (“Adelphia”) would like to withdraw the request it
made on May 24, 2005, to cancel Interexchange CPCN TX180 #5263 and any tariffs on file.
Adelphia very recently received a potential offer to purchase its long distance services and
customer base. The sale of Adelphia’s long distance services would enable Adelphia to transfer

its customer base to another long distance provider rather than discontinue service to these
customers.

Adelphia has not yet sent a letter to its customers in Florida informing them of the
discontinuance of their long distance services. In the event that the sale does not proceed and
Adelphia must discontinue long distance services in Florida, Adelphia will resubmit its request
for cancellation of its CPCN and tariffs and give its customers at least 60 days notice by letter of
CMP ___ the discontinuance. If the Public Service Commission would like Adelphia to take any further
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COM action at this time in relation to the potential sale of its long distance services and customer base,

—r ~776r if Adelphia can provide any further information, please do not hesitate to contact us.
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0 Very truly yours,

5CL . Payj Wright Tremaine LLP

- % £ 7?71/

AMS .

AMS ———Brian Bennett

RCA

. c: Paula Isler P T D R,
SCR___© . (ST I O It
sec | SIPIT NN DOCUMPRY RUMEFR -DAT
OTH _____ P

06508 JuLe
SEA 1665647v1 61093-42



